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Date/Time : »lghe o MV:s
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" jAverage MV ) $

As At : o -

V - = Mths  {Calculation for Regjossessed vehlcle:
S - ' = Mths  [High demand vehicle:.. . Yes / No -3
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(@) -
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(e) P, ARF, = (OMV) X X = . |No.oftransfer:... . .~ . -3
LTA Totdi Rebate Amount: (d)+(g) Other deducuon . -3
Salvage Value(LTA Rebate - 5%):. Forced-SalesValue derived - . = §

[Pate/Time | ; A.Cﬁbnil Instruction . . .. |Additional Information:




Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

#‘

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 4:37 PM

To: ‘WANG Peter'

Cc Kitty Teo Poh Guek; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho; birdie; jas;
peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg; SUR

Subject: RE: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00eyu,/Sk2989x DOA : 20.04.2018

Dear Peter,

The market value of SKK 2989X is $50K-$51K (Estimated) as at April 18.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: AutoProbe Admin [mailto:admin@autoprobe.com.sg]
Sent: Tuesday, 22 May 2018 12:28 PM

To: claims@ajaxinspection.com; 'chowautol' <chowauto@singnet.com.sg>; motorsurvey@fta.com.sg;
bokhari@jpknights.com; admin@Ibs-auto.com; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com>; 'Priority - Cynthia Ong'
<cynthia.ong@priorityservices.sg>; rta@rta.com.sg; collin.wong@a-pac.sg

Cc: Kitty Teo Poh Guek <Kitty.Teo@axa.com.sg>; yvonne.ang@axa.com.sg; Winnie Ho <winnie.ho@axa.com.sg>;
birdie <birdie.ong@axa.com.sg>; jas <jas.tan@axa.com.sg>; peter.xiao@axa.com.sg; richard.angbs@axa.com.sg
Subject: Re: Check Market Value (MV) - S8M00eyu/Sk2989x DOA : 20.04.2018

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please check Market Value and email back to mailtopeter.wang@axa.com.sg and cc to all OD case handler within 48
hours. ’

Jessie Ong

AutoProbe Consultants

Blk 151A Serangoon North Avenue 2,
#02-81 Singapore 551151

Main: 62699235 Fax: 62691446
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Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle
Vehicle Owner Particulars DOW ° 20| “\'“e
Owner |ID Type: Singapore NRIC
Owner ID: 5509) ) A
Vehicle Detalls
Vehicle No.: SKK2989X
Vehicle to be Exported: No
Intended De-registration Date: 14 May 2018
Vehicle Make: VOLKSWAGEN
Vehicle Model: GOLF A7 14 TSI AT BMT 5G13GZ
Primary Colour: Blue ’
Manufacturing Year: 2012
Engine No.: CMB105335
Chassls No.: . WVWZZZAUZDW025247
Maximum Power Output: 90.0kW (120 bhp)
Open Market Value: $22,020.00
Original Registration Date: 27 Jun2013
First Registration Date: 27 Jun 2013
Transfer Count: 0
Actual ARF Paid: $7,020.00 .
Intended PARF Rebate Details )
PARF Eligibility: Yes
PARF Eligibility Expiry Date: 26Jun 2023
PARF Rebate Amount: $5,265.00
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date: 26 Jun 2023
COE Category: A - Car (1600cc & below) I
COE Period(Years): 10
QP Paid: $92,100.00
COE Rebate Amount: $47,124.00
Total Rebate Amount: $52,389.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 May 2018
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5/22/2018 Used Volkswagen Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart

sGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up
New Cars Used Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Resources
Free Car Valuation
Unsure of how much your car is worth?
Let us tell you how much is the value - no charges & no obligations!
" 2014 Audi @3 1.4A TFST S-tronic From Agent, $99.8K ' =
Post an Advertisement ' | o] PRIME MOTOR & LEASING &
Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just gy g 1 faan e, 1 Gwmer, | ; g i
$58 until it's SOLD! ' st [
Faster[-.;:uto Trading SlerAd ve %CIU units b-f-: ?-i =
Post an Ad Advertiser Login - Ways of Selling ' uspﬂa;:’&}g;;gg; S % |
il T TTEN .
| Browse by Category hd | Sort by Date Posted ¥ || 20 results/page ¥ |
16 vehicles i'VoHGw;gen Golf ' | Avanved Seatch N
Make Totlel Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type t
Search Selection Volkswagen Golf Any Any 2013 Any Ay Any Available
Volkswagen Golf Sport 1L.4A $55,800 $10,070 fyr 22-Apr-2013 1,395 cc - Hatchback Available

TSI

Up To 90% Loan! Flexible Repayment With In House Financing. Our Vehicle Inspected By Professional Team For Highest Quality With An Option To
Extended Warranty Available. Owning A Car Is So Much Easier...

Universe Motoring
Posted: 22-May-2018  Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Galf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagan

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $75,800 $12,790 fyr 15-Feb-2013 1,390 cc 50,000 km Sports
1.4A TSI

1 Owner. Extremely Well Maintained, Very Well Taken Care Of By Owner. 100% Accident Free. Parked Only Under Shelters At All Times, Excellent
Conditioned Sparty Red Interior And Angel White Exterior! V...

Posted: 21-May-2018 Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $57,800 $10,340 /yr 15-May-2013 1,395 cc 55,500 km Hatchback
TSI

1 Owner! Low Mileage Done, Face Lifted Model Higher BHP! Do Net Miss This Chance. Flawless Black Interior With Grey Exterior For Perfect
Combination. View To Appreciate!

Posted: 20-May-2018 Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Valkswagen Golf, Vaoikswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $53,800 $10,200 /yr 10-May-2013 1,395 cc 33,000 km Hatchback

Probably One Of The Best Option In The Market! Low Mileage! Full Agent Service Record! Under Utilized! Always Parked On Basement Carpark! 1
Meticulous Previous Owner Who Loved Her Car Like Her Baobeil..,

Posted: 19-May-2018 Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Car Buying Car Selling Car Ownership

7 ¥ Buy Tyres Onlina!
Car Aftermarket On The Move Lifestyle ¥ Latest Special Offers from Tyrepact

Volkswagen Golf 1.4A TSI $53,800 59,870 /yr 10-Jul-2013 1,395 cc 73,000 km Hatchback

Just Arrived! Well Maintained By Previous Owner! High Loan With High Trade In Available, Price Negotiable, Call Now Or Visit Our Showroom Today.

Posted: 16-May-2018 Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Valkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Volkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Cabriolet $82,800 $12,050 fyr 27-Sep-2013 1,390 cc 81,000 km Sports
1.4A TSI

Graded B by ST )

Free Road Tax And Solar Flim, 1 Lady Owner Very Well Maintained Only Service By Agent VGS! Original Paintwork, Selling Cheap! High COE High
Paper Value. 100% Accident Free! STA Evaluation Welcome, Tes...

Global Carz Pte Ltd
Posted: 16-May-2018 Tags: 2013 Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen Golf, Volkswagen, Golf, Used Yolkswagen

Volkswagen Golf Sport 1.4A $61,800 $11,080 /yr 30-Apr-2013 1,395 cc 99,000 km Hatchback
TSI

Boy ST
r With Superb Care, Low Mileage. Face Lifted Model With Higher Bhp Compared To The Other Unit. All Wear And Tear Done Up With No

http://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing. php?RGD=2013&MOD=Volkswagen&MMO=Golf&RPG=20&VEH=0&AVL=2
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